MEMORANDUM

LASALLE

GROUP, LIMITED™

October 14, 2014

TO: HOPKINS COLD STORAGE
FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: SEPTEMBER 2014 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Please find below a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage facility. This
report is updated monthly and includes year to date numbers.

YTD Actual  YTDBudget  $ Variance % Variance

Income 873,850 929,277 (55,427) (5.96)
Operating Exp. & Taxes 894,672 813,868 80,804 9.93
|Net Operating Income -20,953 114,923 (135,876) (118.23)

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

We brought in more income than budgeted this month due to a large tenant expanding
its presence in the building.

However, we were over budget on our expenses due to a large HVAC payment.

| am still encouraged by the income changes this month. This bodes well for the rest of
this year and will almost certainly lead to CBRE changing their analysis for next year
when they complete their final budget in November.

| have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the month of
September. There have also been no security or tenant issues in September. Ali of the income
came from rents and related expenses (CAM). Additionally, we continue to have inquiries into
renting space in the building.

2001 Killebrew Drive Suite 308
Minncapaiis MMN 55425-1864
Telephone: 952-854-8800
Fax: 952-854-4434

Web Site: www.lasallegrp.com
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